

RE: Cabinet - June 27th

From: "Azzopardi, Jason (CAB)" <jason.azzopardi@ontario.ca>
To: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ali, Faatima (CAB)" <faatima.ali2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 15:32:35 -0400
Attachments: Meeting no. TBD - Cabinet Agenda - June 27, 2017.doc (456.19 kB)

Attached, with the ENERGY addition, and a revised HSW date for RURAL EDUCATION (I believe it's now scheduled for June 26th).

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: June-19-17 3:21 PM
To: Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Cc: Ali, Faatima (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet - June 27th

Hi There,

Can you send me a revised version?

Thanks,

Dianne

From: Azzopardi, Jason (CAB)
Sent: June 16, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Cc: Ali, Faatima (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet - June 27th

Our very preliminary version is attached.

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: June-16-17 2:54 PM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Cc: Ali, Faatima (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Cabinet - June 27th

Hi,

Can I get a copy of the Cabinet agenda for June 27th?

Dianne

Dianne Hall | Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy | Cabinet Office |
(o) 416.325.1699

This information is intended only for the use of the individual named in email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately.